


 

From: Woo, Bryant <Bryant.Woo@sfmta.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021, 09:22
To: Reeves, Ryan; Tumlin, Jeffrey; Maguire, Tom; Wise, Viktoriya; Parks, Jamie; Lasky, Matt; Olea,
Ricardo; Tsui, Eddie; Knox White, John; Ngo, Uyen; Holland, Kristen; Desedas, Deanna J; Kato, Erica;
Jacobson, Michael; Ramos, Joel
Subject: RE: SFPD Fatality Notification - Pedestrian at Polk and Hayes

One additional fact to add:
 
The Chevy SUV drove into the SB bike lane on Polk to avoid stopped traffic waiting at the red light at
Hayes.
 

From: Woo, Bryant 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:01 PM
To: Reeves, Ryan <Ryan.Reeves@sfmta.com>; Tumlin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Tumlin@sfmta.com>;
Maguire, Tom <Tom.Maguire@sfmta.com>; Wise, Viktoriya <Viktoriya.A.Wise@sfmta.com>; Parks,
Jamie <Jamie.Parks@sfmta.com>; Lasky, Matt <Matt.Lasky@sfmta.com>; Olea, Ricardo
<Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>; Tsui, Eddie <Eddie.Tsui@sfmta.com>; Knox White, John
<John.KnoxWhite@sfmta.com>; Ngo, Uyen <Uyen.Ngo@sfmta.com>; Holland, Kristen
<Kristen.Holland@sfmta.com>; Desedas, Deanna J <Deanna.Desedas@sfmta.com>; Kato, Erica
<Erica.Kato@sfmta.com>; Jacobson, Michael <Michael.Jacobson@sfmta.com>; Ramos, Joel
<Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>
Subject: RE: SFPD Fatality Notification - Pedestrian at Polk and Hayes
 
Just got off the phone with SFPD.
 
A SB Chevy SUV on Polk ran the red and collided with a WB Audi on Hayes.  The broadside collision
caused the Chevy SUV to rollover (one complete revolution and coming to rest on its wheels) and
strike the 2 pedestrians that were ¾ finished crossing from the SE to SW corner in the crosswalk. 
The driver of the SUV fled the scene and the vehicle was reported stolen shortly thereafter.  This is
an ongoing investigation, and SFPD is subpoenaing camera footage in the area, including our red
light camera footage at the intersection.
 
Bryant
 

From: Reeves, Ryan <Ryan.Reeves@sfmta.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 7:56 PM
To: Tumlin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Tumlin@sfmta.com>; Maguire, Tom <Tom.Maguire@sfmta.com>; Wise,
Viktoriya <Viktoriya.A.Wise@sfmta.com>; Parks, Jamie <Jamie.Parks@sfmta.com>; Lasky, Matt
<Matt.Lasky@sfmta.com>; Olea, Ricardo <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>; Woo, Bryant
<Bryant.Woo@sfmta.com>; Tsui, Eddie <Eddie.Tsui@sfmta.com>; Knox White, John
<John.KnoxWhite@sfmta.com>; Ngo, Uyen <Uyen.Ngo@sfmta.com>; Holland, Kristen
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<Kristen.Holland@sfmta.com>; Desedas, Deanna J <Deanna.Desedas@sfmta.com>; Kato, Erica
<Erica.Kato@sfmta.com>; Jacobson, Michael <Michael.Jacobson@sfmta.com>; Ramos, Joel
<Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>
Subject: SFPD Fatality Notification - Pedestrian at Polk and Hayes
 
We received the following SFPD Notification this evening:
 
“There was a fatal collision today at
 at Polk and Hayes at 1859 hours. 
 
At least two vehicles involved with two pedestrians struck.
 
One pedestrian is deceased.
The second pedestrian is being transported to SFGH.
 
Preliminary info suggests one vehicle tan a red light and collided with a second in the intersection.
 
One of the vehicles rolled over and struck the pedestrians in the crosswalk.
 
 Solos are handling with TCIU notified and responding. Case# 210306199”
 
Thanks,
Ryan
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Olea, Ricardo

From: Olea, Ricardo
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 8:14 PM
To: Tsui, Eddie
Cc: Reeves, Ryan
Subject: Rapid Response - Hayes and Polk fatal

Eddie ‐ 
I noticed some minor sign issues that don’t need to be done right away but still need a work order. Can someone 
prepare: 
1. Add HAYES overhead street name sign, appears to have gone missing. Add advance to intersection.  
2.  Relocate mast arm POLK overhead street name sign to another pole in advance of intersection. When I was there the 
sign was flapping and hitting the Muni support wire. Granted it was a windy day but the buildings create a wind tunnel 
here.  
3.  Replace five sided ONE WAY signs with new rectangles. Two signs at issue NW and SE.  
4.  Remove NO BICYCLE SKATEBOARDING sign on NW corner, I’ve been removing old signs that refer to the Traffic Code 
and are not needed.  
5. Damaged object marker on north cycle island.  
6. Lower the ONE WAY EXCEPT BIKES signs. It seems like there is space now if we move the street name sign. Maybe 
there was something here and it got taken out.  
7. Just a note that the new Tenderloin project SB NTOR sign is missing if they are out there  
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Ricardo 



From: Hornbostel, Jarrett
To: Olea, Ricardo
Cc: Woo, Bryant; Reeves, Ryan
Subject: RE: Polk at Hayes
Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 9:01:24 AM

Hi Ricardo,
 
I can work on this right away.
 
Best,
-Jarrett
 

From: Olea, Ricardo <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 8:34 PM
To: Hornbostel, Jarrett <Jarrett.Hornbostel@sfmta.com>
Cc: Woo, Bryant <Bryant.Woo@sfmta.com>; Reeves, Ryan <Ryan.Reeves@sfmta.com>
Subject: Polk at Hayes
 
Jarrett - There was a fatal crash here and I noticed that the advanced limit line is missing on the Polk approach. There is a trench repair that I thought took everything out on that thin strip, but I looked at the STR and apparently there is 12” bar to begin with.  Since we have a camera can you work order the 10 ft offset limit line and work with Verra on adjustments?  Thanks, Ricardo
 

 

Ricardo
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